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In the Matter of ) Docket No. 11 - 0284 R

)
JOHN D. LIZANA, ) DECLARATION OF L _

) ALAN MICHAELSINGER = =7 7
Licensee. ) Ce

I, Alan Michael Singer, state and declare as follows:

L. My name is Alan Michael Singer. I make this Declaration on the basis of first hand
persoﬁal knowledge. Tam over the age of eighteen (18) years. I am competent and aﬁthorizc—:d to
testify to the matters set forth herein.

2. I am employed by the Washington State Office of the Insurance Commissic;ner (OIC).

My fitle is Staff Attorney withi'n the Legal Affairs Division.

3. Attached and incorporated by reference herein as “EXHIBIT 17 is a true and correct copy
of The State of Alabama Department of Insurance (“AL DOI”) ‘order in case number CE-98-
AO63937TR regarding licensee John Lizana,

4, Attached and incorporated by reference herein as “EXHIBIT 2” is a true and cortect copy
of Mr. Lizana’s December 5, 2003 communication to the AL DOL

5. Attached and incorporated by reference herein as “EXHIBIT 3” is a true and correct copy
of the AL DOI’s order in case number P-2004-198JD regarding licensee John Lizana.

6. Attached and incorporated by reference herein as “EXHIBIT 4A” is a true and correct
copy of an OIC record showing a summary of Mr. Lizana’s May 18, 2011 license application to
OIC, and showing bis *“no” answers to all of the application’s questions. Attached and
incorporated by reference herein as “EXHIBIT 4B” is a true and correct copy of a printout of the
actual online application screen showing the questions Mr, Lizana answered, Attached and
incorporated by reference herein as “EXHIBIT 4C” is a true and correct copy of the language in
question number 2, the question at issue in this matter. |
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7. Altached and incorporated by reference herein as “EXHIBIT 5” is a true and correct copy
of an OIC record showing information about Mr, Lizana’s license OIC learned on May 19, 2011.
8. Attached and incorporated by reference herein as “EXHIBIT 6” is a true and correct copy
of Mr. Lizana’s June 10, 2011 e-mail to OIC Licensing & Education Pl;ogram Manager Jeff
Baughman. '

9. Attached and incorporated by reference herein as “EXIHIBIT 7” is a true and correct copy
~ of Mr. Lizana’s hearing demand filed with OIC on January 26, 2012.

10. Attached and incorporated by reference herein as “EXHIBIT 8” are true and correct
copies of the following OIC orders and actions in similar cases: (1) Charles Martin {12-0062); (2)
Trevor D’ Jon Losse (11-0286); (3) Nicky Root (12-0048); (4) Alton Butler (12-0030) (with
hearing demand,; case is pending); (5) Auturo Roberts (12-0028) (hearing has been demanded; .
case is pending); (6) HSBC Securities (11-0152); and (7) Timothy Shelnut (11-0182).

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the

foregoing is true and correct,

EXECUTED this ?Z/day of March; 2012 at Tumwater, Washington,

Alan Michael Singer

DECLARATION OF ALAN MICHAEL SINGER
Page 2 of 2




ALAN MICHAEL SINGER DECLARATION
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STATE OF ALABAMA  D.DAVIDPARSONS

COMMISSIONER

DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE N
201 MONROE STREET, SUITE 1700 RICHARD L. FORD
POST OFFICE BOX 303351 1O S, ROBSON
MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA 36130-3351 BENERAL COUNSEL
TELEPHONE: (334) 269-3550 MICHAFL A BOANES
DON SIEGELMAN FACSIMILE: (334) 241-4192

GOVERNOR .
INTERNET: www.aldoi.org

IN THE MATTER OF:

JOHN DIONIS LIZANA
11838 5. HARRELLS FERRY RD STE 5
BATON ROUGE, LA 70816

CASE NO. CE-98-A063937TR

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
AND ORDER

Now comes the Alabama Insurance Department {Department) and enters into
this settlement agreement with John Dionis Lizana concerning violations of provisions of
the Alabama Insurance Code as set forth in Sections 27-8A-1 through 27-8A-13, Code
of Alabama, 1975.

FINDING OF FACTS

1. That at all times pertinent to the acts and practices alleged, Respondent
was properly licensed to solicit and transact life and disability insurance business in the
State of Alabama,

2. That on or about November 28, 1997, a License Renewal Notice was
mailed to Respondent through the United States Postal Service.

3. That this license renewal was due to be retumed to the Department
recelved no later than December 28, 1997. The renewal form could be processed up to
30 days after December 28, 1997, by including a $50.00 iate fee. .

4, That after the License Renewal Notice deadline of December 28, 1997, the
Department mailed & Notice of Intent to Suspend Respondent’s Heensing privileges for
failure to renew along with the second License Renewal Notice. This Notice of Intent to
Suspend was also maited to the Respondent’s appointing insurance companies.

Equal OPRPORTUNITY EMPLOYER
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5 That the Notice of Intent to Suspend gave Respondent until February 22,
1998, to respond before the Department would issue an Order to Suspend
Respondent’s licensing privileges.

6. That all correspondence in this matter was mailed to the last known
address of the Respondent.

7. That Respondent failed to renew, therefore, all licensing privileges were
suspended as of the date of the Suspension Order.

WHEREFORE, in an effort to resolve this matter without further proceedings, the
Department will lift Respondent’s suspension and allow respondent to apply for a new

license to soliclt and transact insurance .business in the State of Alabama upon .

satisfaction of the conditions as specified in subparagraph a.

a. Respondent must pay administrative fees of $300.00 for reimbursement of
cost, expenses and attorney fees involved with this Order.

b. That the Respondent’s suspension will be lifted and he will be eligible to
reapply for an appointment.

DONE and ORDERED this_cafs day of W , 2000.

O it (R

D. DAVID PARSONS
ACTING COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE

DDP/TR/sIf
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PAGE 3

THIS SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT IS ACKNOWLEDGED, APPROVED AND

ACCEPTED BY:

§~ %~ 0|

DATE

TCODD RUSSELL
ASSOCIATE COUNSEL
ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

S-Q4 -4

DATE
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STATE OF ALABAMA \/ﬂ\ﬁ WALTERA, BELL

\ COMMISSION
DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE (% oormo—
201 MONROE STREET, SUITE 1700 ) AMEIS’-'??_}’(')?IEQ‘R,}S?S}?NS oN
POST OFFICE BOX 3 03351 E;HIEF EXAMINER
MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA 36130-3351 oD
TELEPHONE: (334) 269-3550 JOHN 8, ROBISON
BOB RILEY FACSIMILE: (334) 241-4192 GENERAL COUNSEL
GOVERNOR INTERNET: wwiw.aldoi.o MICHAEL A, BOWNES
' * 0rg . RecENER
DENISE B. AZAR
LICENEING MANAGER
JMMY W, GUNN
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT UEST
ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE
V.

JOHN DIONIS LIZANA
POST OFFICE BOX 87058

)
)
) . CASE NO. P-2004-1981D
)
BATON ROUGE, LOUISIANA 70875- )

SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT
AND ORDER

Now comes the Alabama Insurance Department (Department) and enters into
this settlement agreement with John Dionis Lizana (Respondent) regarding matters
discovered by the Department regarding violations of provisions of the Alabama
Insurance Code, (Title 27, Code of Alabama 1975).

FIND EFACTS

1. That Respondent submitted a 2003 Producer License Renewal Eorm.

2, In response to question number 3, “Have you EVER had an insurance
license denied, suspended or revoked by any insurance department or had a complaint
issued against you by any insurance department?™ Respondent answered "No.”

3. That under penalty of perjury, as set out in the Criminal chapter of the
Code of Alabama 1975, Respondent swore and affirmed that ali answers and responses
to the questions and inquiries contained on the application were true and correct and
complete answers.  Further, that the responses on said application were being
considered by the Commissioner of Insurance as matetial to the execution of his duties

EQuAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




Settlement Agresment & Order
Case No. P-2004-188JD
Page 2

under the Alahama Insurance Code on which to base his decision upon this application.
Further, Respondent states he is. familiar with the sections.of the Alabama Insurance
Cade setting farth the qualifications for the license for which he was making application
and that he was not withholding any information which would effect said qualifications.

4,  That after an investigetion by the Department In order to renew the

Respondent’s license, it was discovered that Respondent had in fact had his license
suspended February 23, 1998, in this state for non-renewal.

FINDINGS OF L AW

5. The Respondent providing mié.informatlon on a license application Is a
violation of Section 27-7-19(a)(2), Code of Alabama 1975.

Without conceding the violation as alleged above, but in the interest of bringing
this matter to resolution without further proceedings, the Respondent agrees to the
following: :

a, Respondent agrees to answer all questions contained in-any future

applications fully and truthfully.

b.  For a period of one (1) year from the date of this Settlement Agreement
and Order, should the Respondent violate any of Its terms and privisions, the
Departiment shall consider the Settlement Agreement to be null and void.

C Respondent. further agrees to reimburse the Department for the cost,
expenses and attorney fees incurred by the Department in this matter In the amount of
- $250.00 to be paid in full within thirty (30) days from the day of this Order, .

Failure to pay the reimbursement In full within the specified time limit, or
violation of any of the terms of this agreement, shall result in the immediate suspension
of Respondents license and eligibility of any licensure in this State without further
precedings.

DONE and ORDERED this | (£ h day of { V1O ch 0.

V. 7

WALTER A. BELL
COMMISSIONER OF INSURANCE

WAB/1ID/sf
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THIS SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT IS ACKNOWLEDGED, APPROVED AND

ACCEPTED BY:

)\

JOH DAVEE — N
ASSUCIATH COUNSEL
ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

s

DATE
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AFFLLIUVALLUN SUNMMAKY

Application Tyﬁe Original Application Transactiom # 170670 Application Date 05/18/2011
Licenses Name JOHN, LIZANA D DOB 12/10/1548
Resident Licensee? | Resident Licenpe State LA ' Us ¢itizen? Y

NEN # ' WAOIC # CRD #

R

-

Mailing Address Resldence Address

17250 BELLE WELENE DR.
BATON ROUGE LA 70817

172 DR.50 BELLE HELENE N
BATON ROUGE LA 70817

PHONE:225~751-9953

JLIZANA@COX . NET

Insurance L, D , : Agent N
FProducer

LIZANA INSURANCE BATON  ILoulsiana United OWNER 10/15/1978  05/18/2011

ROUGE ) States

i i 1

Have you ever been convicted of a orime, had a judgment withheld o
deferred, or are you currently charged with committing a crime?

Have you ever been named or imvolved ag a party in an adminigtrative
proceeding regarding any professional or ocoupatrional license or
regletration?

Hag any demand Been made or judgment rendered against you or any business
in which you are or were an owner, partner, officer or director, or
member or manager of a limited liability company, for overdue monies hy
an jnsurer, insured or producer, or have you ever been subject to a
bankruptey proceeding? Do not include personal bankrupteies, unless they
involve funds held on behalf of others.

Have you been notified by any jurisdiction to which you are applying of
any delingquent tax obligation that is not the subject of a repaywment
agreemerit? '

Are you currently a party to, or have you ever been found liable in, any
lawsuit, arbitration or mediation proceeding involwing allegations of
fravd, misappropriation or conversion of funds, misrepresentation or
breaach of filduciary duty?

Have you or amy business in which you are or were an owner, partner,
officer or director, or member or. manager of a limited liability company,
ever had an insurance agency contract or any other business relationship
with an insurance company terminated for any alleged misconduct?

Do you have a child support obligatien in arrearage?

L1
AR

I ) i Y e il R ek S
T hereby certify that, under penalty of perjury, all of the information submitted in this

application and attachments is true and womplete. I am aware that submit;ing falee
information or omitting pertinent or material inforwmation in cennection with thig

application is grounds for license revocation or denlal of the license and may subject me

to civil or criminal penaltiss.

Unless provided otherwise'by law or regulation of the jurisdietion, I hereby designate tha

Ingurance Commissioner Lo be my agent for service of process regarding all insurance
matters in the respective jurisdiction and agree that service upon the Tnsurance
Commissioner is of the same legal force and validity as personal sepvice upon myself.

No

No

No

No

No

No

No

S S PSS



HEFLLUALTLON SUMMAKY

3, I further certify thay” - grant permlizsion to the Insurance(finmissioner for which this
application is wade té&. _érify information with any federal: _.date or local government
agency, current or former employer, or insurance company.

4. I further cextify that, under penalty of perjury, a) I have no chiid support obligation,
b) I have a child support obligation and I am currently in compliance with that
obligation, or ¢) I have identified my child support obligation arrearage on this
application.

5. I authorize the Jurisdictions to give any information concerning me, as permitted by law,
to any federal, state or muniecipal agency, or any other organization and I release the
jurisdictions and any persen acting on their behalf from any and all liability of whatever
nature by reason of furnishing such: information.

G. I acknowledge that I understand and comply with the inmsurance laws and regulations of the
jurisdictions to which I am applylng foxr licensurs/registration. )
7. For Non-Resident License Applications, I certify that I am licensed and in good standing
: in my home state/resident state for the' lines of authority requested from Washington
Btate. ' .
8. I hereby certify that upon request, I will furcigh the jurisdiction(s) to which I am

applylng, certifiled ccpies of amy documents attached to this application or requeated by
the jurisdiction(s).

Iicense Fee(Insurance Producer) ) . $55.00 .

Filing Fee §5.00

Total Fee ' ' $60.00
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New Individual License Application - | , ' Page 1 of 2

Welcoms [Loain] | (Heln]

7 OIC Oniine Services
: New Individual License Application .

EfEE
10)

CReDALT

Previous | Next
Background Questions

IPleasa read the following very carerully and answer avary quastion, Ml written staterpants submitiad must Include a slgnature and title, |

N%: Question

L Have you ever been convicted of & ErIma, had & judgment withheld or deferred, ar are you currently charged with commltting a crima? ©ves Ono
Note: *Crima™” Includes a misdameanor, B Felony or a military offense.
. You may exclude misdemsanor rafil: citelions and miidemaaner convicions o panding misdemeanor cherges lnvelving driving urder the
. Infuence (DUT) or driving while Intaxicatad ¢{DWI), driving without 3 licanse, recklass driving, or driving with a suspended or revoked licanse and
Juvenlle oifehses.
"Convicted" Weludes, but ks not limited to, heving been fouid gullty by verdict of a judge o jury, having enterad a plea of qulley or nelo
contgntiers or no contest, or having been ¢lven Rrobatien, a suspended sentence, or a fine,
IF your anserer yes, you must attach to this spplication: '
A & wrieen statement explaining the crcumsatances of each Incldent, . i '
® 3 copy of tha charging documant,
& & cupy of the offical decumant, which demonstrates the reselution of the charges or any final Judoment.
M you have & Telony convicklon nvolving dishonasty.or breach of Lrust, hava yeu appifed for written consent 1o engafe In the Crbgn $ves O
business of Insurance [ your home state as required hy 18 USC 10337 [ LA Y05 LR
T 50, was consant granted? (Attach copy of 1033 consent approved by home state.} /A {tves (e
2,

Have you aver bean named or (nvolved as 2 party In an administrative proceeding incltiding FINRA sanction or arbliration proceading regarding
any professional of occupationzl llcanse or registration?

ves Do

"liwolved” means having a llcense censurad, suspanded, ravoked, conceied, lerninated; or, balny assessed o fing, 2 cesss and daglst order, a
profibition order, a compliance orter, placed on probatien, santtoned or surrendering a licensa to resolys an administeative actlon, "Involved®
also means balng named as & parly to an acminlstrative o arbitration proceeding, wilch Is ralated to a professional or accupational license, or
. regiglration. “Invalved” also means having a license, or ragistration applicadlon denled or the act of wiktidraving an application to avoid a denial,
. INCLUDE Any business so namar hecause of your actions, In your capatity as an owner, partner, officer, director, or mambar or manager of a

Limited Liability Company,

You may EXCLUDE terminations due solely to nencompliance with continuing education requivements or faltura ko piiy & renpwal fea.

I you antwer yes, you must attach fo this application:
+ b written statemant idantifying the type of Hieense and explalaing the drcurmalancas of each Ingent, .
. 5-1:011\; of the Notice af Hearlng or othar document that states the charges and aliagstions, ang

* @ copy of the officlal document, which tamonstrates the resolution of the charges or any finel judgment,

kN H'as any demand been made or judgment rendered against you or any business in which you are or wora an OWner, partnér, officer or director, or .
membar or manager of a limited lability company, for ovardue monles by an Insurer, Insured or producer, or have you aver been subject to a D ves Bno
bankruptey procaeding? Do not lnclude persanal bankrupteles, unless they Involve funds held on behalf of others, - .
If you emswer yes, subriit a statament summarizing tha datalls of the indabtednoss and arrangaments for repayment, andfor type and tocakion of
bankruptey. .

% Have you been notifled by any jurisdiction te which you are applying of any dellnquent tax obllgation that Is nat the subject of & repayment Ehves O
agreement? . gk,

3 you answer yes, ldentify the jurlsdicilen(s):[ 1 '
5 Argyau currently a party to, or have you ever bean found JYabla In, any lawsult, arbltratien or mediation proceeding involving allegations of fraud, Oves Ono
. Misapprdpriation or cenversion of funds, misrepresantation or breack of duciary duty? . . ~ -

1Fyou answer ves, you rrust attach to this application:
* 3 writken statement summarlzng the getalls of aach inglgant, .
* acapy of the Fetition, Complalnt or other document that commericgd tha lawsull or arliitration, or matiston proceedings, and
*+ a copy of tha official documant, which demonstrates the rasolution of the charges or any flnal judgment.

6. Have you or any business In which YOU arg or wara an ewner, partner, officer, diractor, or member or manager of & fimited llability company, ever Oves ON
had an Insurance sgency contract of any other buslness ralationship withf an Insurance company berminated for any allsged misconduct? . &4 /No

§F you answar yes, you must attach to this appllcation:

, * & wiitten statement summarlang the datalls of each Incident and explalning why you feel ths mcrdent showld not prevant you Trom
receluing an inswrance Neanse, and

o copies of Al retevant docuiments.

7+ Do you have a chiid support obligation In arrearage?

Ervas Oy

IF your answer yas,

by how many maonths are you In arfenrage 1‘“

d

are you currently subjeck to and In compilance with any rapayment agreament? (Jvag < iNg

hﬁp://simbaonl'ineint'grﬂJnProtected/L_IC/OriginalQuestions.aspx ' 2/13/2012




( _ .
| - New Individual License Application : Page 2 of 2

are you the subject of & child support related subposna/warant? ¢ ives Cing

(If you answered yas, provida dozumentatinn showing proof of current Pryments o an spproved repayment plan fram the appropriste state child
support agency.) '

8, In rasponse to a "yes" answer to one or more of the Batkground Quastians for this application, ara you submitting do&ument(s) to the NAIC/NIPR -
Attachments Warehouse? . ' ENsa Ovas Ono

I you answer yes,

Will you be assocfating (knldng) jpraviously filad documents from the NATC/NIPR Attachinents Warehouse by Ethis sipplicatton? )y (g

Note: For any "yes* answer b the Background questions, supperting documantation i required ko be submitted. The Natlonal Insurance Produter
Reglstry (NIPR) has an Attachiments Warehouse where you as an applicant: may upland and store these documents for a feq, Al state regulators
have accass to the NAIC/NIPR Attachmanis Warehouse. .

You will also have: the apportunlty to uplead your supporting docymentation directly to our offics, free of charge, when you complate this gnline
appiication. Documents provided directly Lo us are nok accessible by other state regulators.

Previous | Next

SIMBA, COnline TMT(ER Varsion 18.1,0.2 Dated: January 31, 201%
Copyright: € 2010 - Washingten State Offlca of the Inswrance Commigsiorar

http:f/simbaonlineintgr/UnProtectadeIC/OriginaIQuestions.aspﬁ ' _ 2/13/2012
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e e st P

.Nmﬂm%oswﬁ;m%mmamuSmuﬁ_?mmmmm party in an administrative proceeding, includihg FINRA. sanction or arbitration proceeding
. regarding any professional or occupational lcense or registration? , oo )

st
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Print

HOME STATE LICENSE

Llcen'see Detail

Licensee
Name

Individual Detalls

JOHN, LIZANA D

SSN  425-90-8790

Home State Loulsiana

License Details

Nalme Name Type Date of Birth Gender
LIZANA, JOHN DIONIS Primary 1948-12-10 Unknown
LIZANA, JOHN D Allas 1948-12-10 Unknaown
LIZANA, JOHN DIONIS Allas 1948-12-10 Unknown
LIZANA, JOHN DIONIS Allas 1948-12-10" | Male

LIZANA, JOHN BIONIS Allas Unknown

License Type License Effactive Date

Lines of Authority {Line Effective Date)

Producer 1975-01-06

Life (1975-01-06)

VARIABLE LIFE & VARIABLE ANNUITY

Accident: 8 Health (1975-D1-08)

Ragulatory Actions @ 1.

PRODUCTS (1975-01-06)

State | Ref. # Eff. Date Origin Reason Disl;ositlon Description
] P-2004~ ' MISSTATEMENT ON MISSTATEMENT ON - i
IA- |1egp | 03/16/2004 |LEGAL APPLICATION APPLICATION SETTLEMENT

Susplcious Activities

No supiclous activities Informatlon found.

https://simba.oie. wa.gov/Protected/LIC/HomeStateLicense,aspx7Licenseld= + undefined&... 5/19/201 i
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Penn, Cheryl (OIC)

From: chubbies1@aol.com ’
Sent: . Wednesday, June 15, 2011 11:50 AM
To: Baughman, Jeff {OiC)

Subject: Approval of license for John D, Lizana
Jeff;

I'am stlll up here awalting news of my approval to sell In your state. 1 have been in Idaho for the last couple of days but
need to get into Washington to take care of a couple of groups. Please let me know as soon as possible whether or not

my license will be granted.

Your prompt response will be greafly appreciated!
Thanks! s
John D. Lizana

cbubbis51@aol.com wrote:
~ > Jeff, | received your email, and ! will be working in Sandpolnt, ldaho foday.
i appreciate your help in this matter. Thanks.
> John D. Lizana
=
=
=
>
= -—--Original Message---- ,
> From: Baughman, Jeff (OIC) (QIC) <JeffB@OIC.WA.GOV>
> To: chubbie&1 <cbubbie51@aol.com> .
> Sent: Mon, Jun 13, 2011 6:18 pm
> Subject: RE: License renewal for John D, Lizana
= . . .
-
>

> Johm;

2

S

> Just wanted to send a *heads up” that the review committes did not make a

decision on issuing your license. Your scenario is a match for several others

being placed before Legal (answering "no” to background question(s} when the

answer should be “yes”). | will remind you that you may not sell, solicit: or

- negotiate insurance in this state until such time as your non-resident license
application is issued. ‘ : '

=

> Thanks,

-

> Jeff Baughman '

- > Licensing & Educatlon Program Manager

> Office of the Insurance Commissioner

> State of Washington

> (360) 725-7156

= \

> From: chubble’1 @aol.com Imailto:chubhle51@aol.com]
> Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 2:34 PM

> To: Baughman, Jeff {OIC) '

> Subject: Llcense renewal for John D. Lizana

= _ .
S

-

> Jeff;

=

> In 2004, | didn't renew my license in Alabama. 1 went to Alabama a year |ater
and tried to renew my license and answered the question about having a suspended

1

e A it =




. o TN
license "no". The Alabama Insuranc.__dmmissioner said | should have answered. _,,)
-"yes" to that question and he told me that | should have nofified them that |

was not renewing my license. 1 did not know that they suspanded my license

because of non-renewal, therefore, | answered that guestlon "no". The State of
Alabama fined me $250 and, everytime | have had to contract with another state,

I have had to send the documentation of what happened and 1 never had any
trouble since then.

-

> A year ago, | contacted the Insurance Commissioner of Alabama to see If |
needed to continue to anawer that particular question "yas" and he told me that
| did not have to, since tha last part of that question does not pertain to the
renewal of your license. So, for the last year, | have been answering that
question "no", with no trouble. 1 applisd to Washington State and Idaho and
answered "no" to that question, as | was told by the Alabama Insurance

Commissioner that | could. Idaho accepted my application with no trouble at
all, ’ :
- ‘

> l-am planning on being in Washington this Tuesday and I'would greatly
appreciate It If [ could get appolnted in this state.
=

> | hope this e-mail answers all your questlons and concerns.
>

> Thanks!

p-

> John D, Lizana
S

-
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Cairns, Kelly (OIC)

From: Sticklsr, Marcla (OIC) RS
Sent; - Thursglay, January 26, 2012 3:26 PM ' :

To: Calrns, Kelly (QIC)

Subject: FW. In the Mtter of John LIzana: Order No. 11-0284

I 2T A B33

Hl, Kelly, Here is another producc-ar hearing request, Il bring down the proposed Consent Order wheraln we fined him

$250. BTW, my file had his name In error as Lizane, when his name is actually Lzanapdfidis . ooio
Chlof Horntio Ondeme

Froﬁ: J. Cralg Leleune [mailfom:‘jc:'l.'tvajegne@g@t;'el.nét]
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 12:27 PM

To: Stickler, Marcla (OIC)
Subject: In the Mtter of John Lizana; Order No. 11-0284

Dear Ms, Stickler, :

Following up on our phone conversgtion of earller today, please be advised that my client, John Lizana, would like to
take advantage of his right to & hearing In the above captioned matter. Also, because we both live in Baton Rouge,
Louisiana, we would respectfully request that Mr. Lizana be permitted to-attend this hearing by phone if at all possible, My
contact information is: J, Craig LeJeune, Attorney At Law, P.O. Box 88464, Bajon Rouge, LA 70879; Phone: (225)877-
5079; Fax: (225)877-7020; and, of course, my emall address will appear hereln. Thank you very much for your attention
to this. | look forward to hearing from you. With sincere professional regards, |am, Very truly yours, J. Cralg LeJeune




STATE INSURANCE COMMIGSIONER

Phone; (380) 725-7000
www.insursnoe, wa.gov

FILED

MIKE KREIDLER

OFFICE OF M7 JEH 27 A K3

INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
IN THE MATTER OF , ORDER NO. 11-0R84, : . , 1
. Pestficic § .:' PSR
JOHN D. LIZANO, | CONSENT-ORBHR et Cieer
- . | LEVYING A FINE
Respondent.

The Insurance Commisgioner of the State of Washington, pursuant to the anthority set forth ‘

in RCW 48.17.560, having reviewed. the official records and files of the Office of the Ensurance
Commissioner (“OIC*), makes the following:

_ FINDINGS OF FACT:

1. Johu D, Lizano (“Lizano” or “the Licenses”) applied for a nonresident life and
disability insurance producer license with the OIC on May 18, 2011. Lizano’s resident state is
Youisiana and he has a nonresident producer license in Alabama. Lizano responded with a “no
answer to all of the background questions on the onling application, including the one that asked
“Have you ever been named or involved gs a party in an administrative proceedmg rega,rdmg any
professional or occupatmnal license or registration?”

2. .In 2003_, Lizano submitted a nonreéidaﬁt producer license renewal form to the
Alabama DOY, wherein he answered “no” to the question “Have you ever had an insurance
‘Ticense denicd, suspended, or revoked by any insurance department or had a complaint issued
against you by any insurance department? . Unbelknownst to Lizano, by law in Alabama, ifa
producer fails to renew & Hoense, that license is technically suspended, rather than lapsed or
expired. Lizano failed to renew his Alabama producer license and thus it was suspended on
Febrnary 23, 1998, As a result of the false “no” answer on the 2003 application, Lizano signed a
2004 Settlement Agreement and Order with the State of Alabame. The seftlement required that
Lizano reimburse the State of Alabama ‘BZSO for the cost, expenses, and attorney fees incurred by
‘the State of Alabama. :

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW:

| 1. By failing to accurately answer the question on the OIC application form
regarding prior administrative actions, Lizano became subject to the Commissioner’s right to
refuse fo issue a producer license under RCW 48.,17,530(1)(a) for providing incorrect,
misleading, incomplete, or materially untrue information in the license application.

Malling Address: P. O, Box 40255 » Olympia WA 88504-0255
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2. RCW 48.17.560 stateg that after a hearing or upon stipulation by the licenses or
insurance education provider, and in addition to or in lien of suspension, revocaion, or refusal to
renew any such license or insurance education prowder approval, the Commissioner may levy
upon the licensee or insurance education provider a fine of not more than $1,000 per violation of

~ the insurance code.

CONSENT TO ORDER:

Lizano, acknowledging his duty to comply fully with the applicable laws of the State of
Washington, consents to the following in consideration of his desire to resolve this matter without
further administrative or judicial proceedings. The surance Commissioner consents to settle the
matter in comuderatmn of Lizano’s payment of & fine on such terms and conditions as are set foﬁh

below,

1. Lizano consents o the entry of this Order, waives any and all hearmg rights, and
further adininistrative or judicial ohallenges 1o this Order

2. By agreement of the parties, the Insnrance Commissioner will impose a fine of
$250.00 (Two Hundred Fifty Dollars) to be paid within thirty days of the entry of this Order.

3. - Lizano understands and agfees that any future failore fo comply with the statute that
is the stbject of this Order constifutes grounds for further penalties, which may be imposed in
response to further violations, ,

4. . Lizano’s failure to timely pay this five and to adhers to the conditions shall

constitute grounds for revocation of his Hicense ag an insurance producer, and shall result in the

* recovery of the fine through a civil action brought on behaif of the Insurance Commlssmner by the
Attorney General of the State of Washington,

EXECUTED this day of , 2012,

JOHN D. LIZANO

Signature:

Congent Order Lovying a Fine
Order No, 11-0284
Page 2 of 3 -




P

'ORDER

Pursuant fo the foregoing Fmdmgs of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Consent fo Orcler, the

Tnsurance Comnnsmoner hereby Orders as follows:

‘1. Lizano shall pay 8 ﬁne in the amount of $250 00 (Two Hundred Fifty Dollars) to be
paid within thirty days of the entry of this Order.

: 2, Lizano’s failure to pay ths fine within the time limit set forth above shall result in the
revocation of his license as an insurance producer and in the recovery of the fine through & civil

.action brought on behalf of the Insurance Commissioner by the Attorney General of the Staie of

Washington.

ENTERED AT TUMWATER, WASHINGTON, this day of , 2012,

MIKE KREIDLER
Insuyence Commissioner

By

Marcia G, Stickler
Legal Affairs Division

Congent Order Levying a Fine
Order No., 110284
Page 3 of 3
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8TATE INSURANGCE COMMISSIONER

STATE OF '
MIKE KREIDLER WASINGTON Phone: (360) 7257000

www.insurance.wa,gov

OFFICE OF

INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
)
In the Matter of ) No, 12-0062
)
CHARLES CECIL MARTIN, ) ORDER REVOKING LICENSE
. )
Licensee, )

To;  Charles Cecil Martin
P O Box 1077
Bowling Green KY 42102-1077

IT IS ORDERED AND YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that your license is REVOKED,
effective March 21, 2012, pursuant to RCW 48,17.530 and 48.17.540(2).

THIS ORDER IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:
On December 21, 2011, yon weie sent a warning letter due to your failure to report an
administrative action taken against you in the State of Kentucky, On January 26, 2012, you were
sent a cettified letter informing you that you were in violation of two Washington statutes: RCW
48.17.597 (1), failure to report an administrative action; and RCW 48,17.475, failure to respond.
The certified letter was delivered o your address by the post office on Janvary 31, 2012, As
previously mentioned, your failure to report the administrative action and your continued failure
to respond to our letters makes you in violation of RCW 48.17.597 and RCW 48.17.475.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that you retutn your insurance producer’s license certificate
to the Commissioner on or before the effective date of the revocation of your license, as required
by RCW 48,17.530(4).

NOTICE CONCERNING YOUR RIGHT TO A HEARING. Please note that a detailed
summary of your right to contest this Order is attached. Briefly, if you are aggricved by this
Order, RCW 48.04,010 permits you to demand a hearing. Pursuant to that statute and others:
You must demand a hearing, in writing, within 90 days after the date of this Order, which is the
day it was mailed to you, or you will waive your right to a heating. Your demand for a heating
must specify briefly the reasons why you think this Order should be changed. If your demand for
a heating is received by the Commissioner before the offective date of the revocation, then the
revocation will be stayed (postponed) pending the heating, pursuant to RCW 48,04.020. Upon

Malling Address: P.O. Box 40256 * Olympia, WA 98504-0256
Street Address; 5000 Capitol Blvd., * Tumwater, WA 98501
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OFFICE OF INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

ORDER REVOKING LICENSE
No. 12-0062
Page 2

revocation will be stayed (postponed) pending the hearing, pursuant to RCW 48.04.020, Upon
receipt of your demand for hearing, you will be contacted by an assistant of the Chief Hearing
Officer to schedule a teleconference with you and the Insurance Commissioner’s Offico to
discuss the hearing and the procedures to be followed,

Ploase send any demand for hearing to the Insurance Commissioner, to the attention of
Patricia Petersen, Chief Hearing Officer, Hearings Unit, Office of Insurance
Commissioner, P,0. Box 40255, Olympia, WA 98504-0255,

ENTERED AT TUMWATER, WASHINGTON, this 1 day of March, 2012,

MIKE KREIDILER
i Commissioner

B .
Depu rlg_jmissioner
| Consumer Protection Division
Program Analyst; Joe Mendoza
DECLARATION OF MAILING

[ certify under penalty of petjury under the laws of the State of Washington that
on the date listed below, I mailed or caused delivety of a true copy of this
document to Charles Cecil Martin,

Dated: W""M“‘{ / 222 P Wﬁwﬁ«wafguj/l
At Tumwater, Washington -/ Kt MarsHall

&




NOTICE OF YOUR RIGHT TO A HEARING

You have the right to demand a hearing to contest this Order. During this hearing, you
can present your argument that the Order should not have been entered for legal and/or
factual reasons and/or to explain the circumstances surrounding the activities which are
the subject of this Order. You may be represented by an attorney if you wish, although in
some hearings before this agency parties do choose to represent themselves without an
attorney,

Your demand for hearing should be sent to Office of the Insurance Commissioner,
Adttention: Patricia D. Petersen, Chief Hearing Officer, Hearings Unit, P.O. Box 40255,
Olympia, WA 98504-0255, and must briefty state how you are harmed by this Order and
why you disagree with it. You will then be notified both by telephone and in writing of
the time and place of your hearing. If you have questions concerning filing a Demand for
Hearing or the hearing process, please telephone the Hearings Unit, Office of the
Insurance Commissioner, at 360/725-7002.

Your Demand for Hearing raust be made within 90 days after the date of this Order,
which is the date of mailing, or your Demand will be invalid and this Order will stand, If
your Demand for Hearing is received before the effective date of this Order, the penalties
contained in the Order will be stayed (postponed) until after your hearing,

Tt is important to know that if vou demand a hearing, you will have two options for how it
will be handled:

Option 1: Unless you speeifically request Option 2, your hearing will be presided over
by an adminisirative law judge from the Office of the Insurance Commissioner. Under
this option, upon receipt of your Demand for Hearing, the Insurance Commissioner may
refer the case to an administrative law judge. The administrative law judge is an
individual who has not had any involvement with this case. The administrative law judge
will hear and make the final decision in the case without any communication, input or
review by the Insurance Comrnissioner or staff or any other individual who has
knowledge-of the case, This administrative law judge’s final decision may uphold or
reverse the Commissioner’s action or may instead impose any penalties which are less
than those contained in the Order.

Option 2: Ifyou elect, your hearing will be presided over by an administrative law judge
from the Qffice of Administrative Hearings. That administrative law judge will issue an
initial or recommended decision which will then be sent to the Insurance Commissionet,
The Insurance Cormmissionet, or his designee, will review the initial decision and make
the fina! decision. The Ingurance Commissioner’s final decision in the case may uphold,
reverse or modify the initial decision, thereby.changing the penalty which is
recommended in the initial decision, In writing the final decision, the Insurance
Commissioner is not bound by the findings of facts or conclusions of law which were
made in the initial decision. -




MIKE KREIDLER
STATE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

STATE OF WASHINGTON

. OFIC OF ,
INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

IN THE MATTER OF :
ORDER NO. 11-0286 "

D’JON SETTING CONDITIONS FOR

PROBATIONARY PRODUCER’S

) ' LICENSE
Licensee.

The Insurance Commissioner of the State of Washington, pursuant to the authority
set forth in RCW 48.17.060 and RCW 48.17.530, and having reviewed the official records
and files of the Office of the Insurance Commissioner (“OIC™), makes the following: '

FINDINGS OF FACT:

1. Trevor D*Jon Losse holds Washington resident insurance producer license WAQIC
No. 246758,

2. In 2010, Mr. Losse solicited insurance on at least five occasions for an insurer for
which he had not been appointed. He solioited this insurance without any bond, included
another insurance producer’s name on the applications rather than his own legal name. Mr.
Losse solicited this insurance using the name “Trevor D°J on,” instead of using the name on
his license, Trevor Losse, because several potential customers had “googled” M. Losse and
saw state department dctions against him. On one occasion, without the consumer’s
authorization, he signed the consumer’s name electronically, included inaccurate
information in the application and submitted the application electronically. This consurner
later complained to the insurer. :

3, In his 2005 application for a license to OIC, Mr. Losse disclosed that he pled guilty
some years earlier to two Washington state criminal counts of unlawfiutl issuance of bank
checks, gross misdemeanors. OIC granted Mr. Losse a license. When he later applied
for nonresident licenses elsewhere, he failed to make the same disclosures. This led to
more than. 12 other state administrative proceedings, including two states denying him an
insurance producer’s license, 7 states revoking his insurance producer’s license, and three
other states fining him. When Mr. Losse applied to OIC to renew his license in 2009, he

Mailing Addrsss: P. O. Box 40255 » Olympia, WA 98504-0255
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indicated that “several states revoked my license due to a criminal incidence in 2001 for

writing a bad check the details of which were disclosed” in his initial license application.
Mr. Losse failed to timely respond to numerous OIC letters asking for more information
about this, one of which was retumed to OIC by the Post Office indicating a forwarding
order had expired. Several months after the first such OIC letter Mr. Losse eventually
did provide OIC with an explanation. '

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW:

1. By fétiling to notify OIC of changes of address within thirty (30) days, Mr. Losse
violated RCW 48.17.170(12) and WAC 284-17-005(2).

2. By failing to promptly reply to letters from OIC seeking a prompt response, Mr.

Losse committed a nurdber of violations of RCW 48.17.475,

3. By soliciting insurance for an insurer that terminated his appointment while

intentionally concealing his legal name, and inacourately denying to OIC that he had

solicited insurance and signed applications electronically, Mr. Losse violated RCW
48.17.530(1)(h) and RCW 48.17.180. ' '

4. By including inaccurate information on at least one consumer’s insurance
application, and by knowingly misstating on insurance applications that a different
insurance producer was the agent who solicited the insurance, Mr. Losse committed at
least six (6) violations of RCW 48.17.530(1)(e) and RCW 48.30.210.

5. By soliciting insurance in a state where he no longer had a license, Mr. Losse
violated RCW 48.17.060, RCW 48.17.160(1) and WAC 284-17-467. '

6. By failing to properly disclose the more than .12 state actions against him, Mr.
Losse committed at least 12 violations of RCW 48.17.597.

7. Under RCW 48.17.530(1), the Commissioner may place on probation, suspend,
revoke, or refuse to issue or renew an insurance producer’s license, or may levy a civil
penalty or any combination of actions, for the aforementioned violations of the Insurance
Code. -Under RCW 48.17.560, after a hearing or upon stipulation by the licensee, and in
addition to or in lieu of the aforementioned actions, the Commissioner may levy a fine
upon the licensee of not more than $1,000 per violation of the insurance code.

CONSENT TO ORDER:

Trevor D. Losse, acknowledging his duty to comply fully with the applicable laws of the

State of Washington, consents to the following in consideration of his desite to remain

licensed as an insurance producer in Washington and to resolve this matter withont further
administrative or judicial proceedings. The Insurance Commissioner consents to setfle the
matter in consideration of the terms sot forth below. <

Consent Order Imposing Fine and Setting Conditions
For Probationary Producer’s License
Page2 of 4 A : ’
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1. Trevor D. Losse consents to the entry of this Order, waives any and all hearing
rights, and further administrative or judicial challenges to this Consent Order.

2. By agreement of the parties, the Insurance Cominissioner will allow Mr. Losse to
retain his license, and will place Mr. Losse on probation for a period of five (5) years
commencing the date this Order is entered, on the conditions that:

a, Mr. Losse commits no further violations of the Insurance Code and hag no
adminisirative or disciplinary actions or etiminal violations other than misdemeanor

traffic violations for a period of five (5) years commencing the date this Order is
entered. '

b. By agreement of the parties, the Insurance Commissioner will imp,oée a fine
of One Thousand Dollars ($1,000), to be paid by Mr. Losse within thirty (30) days
from the date this Order is entered.

“C. Mr. Losse’s license will be a probationary insurance producer’s license
under RCW 48.17.530 for the period of five (5) years commencing the date this
" Order is entered. : :

d. Mr. Losse understands and aé:rees that any failure to pay the above fine
within thirty (30) days from the date this Order is entered shall result in the recovery

of the fine through a civil action brought o1 behalf of the Insurance Commissioner _

bythe Attorney General of the State of Washington. :

p———

EXECUTED this 2 zﬂu'day of_Jrnaary ,2012.

TREVOR D. LOSSE

ORDER

Pursuant to the foregoing Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Consent to Order, the
Insurance Commissioner hereby orders as follows: '

. Trevor D. Losse shall comply with the conditions set forth, above.

2. Upon receipt by OIC of this signed Consent Order, Mt Losse shall be placed on

probation subject to all conditions and terms of this Order.

Consent Otder Imposing Fine and Setting Conditions
For Probationary Producer’s License
Page 3 of 4



3. Mr. Losse shall comply with and carry out all applicable provisions of the Insurance

Code and all laws of all states in which he does business, and he will also comply with all
ctiminal laws, '

4, Mr. Losse shall pay a fine in the amount of $1,000.00 (Ofie Thousand Dollars)
within thirty days from the date this Order is entered, A failure by Mr. Losse to pay the fine
within the time limit set forth above shall result in the revocation of-his license and also in
the recovery of the fine through a wcivil action brought on behalf of the Insurance
Commissioner by the Attorney General of the State of Washington.

. N .
ENTERED AT TUMWATER, WASHINGTON, thigﬁl day of Ta‘““ﬂ’? ,2012.

MIKE KREIDLER

Insurance Commissioner
By - @/{M
" Alan Michael Singer
.OIC Staff Attorney
Legal Affairs Division

Consent Order Irhposing Fine and Setting Conditions
For Probationary Producer’s License
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'MIKE KREIDLER Phone: (360) 725-7000

STATE OF WASHINGTON
STATE INSURANGE COMMISSIONER SR O

OFFICEOF _
INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

In The Matter of
ORDER NQ. 12-0048
Nicky J. Root, ' NPN 3309738
WAOIC 754732
Licensee.

ORDER REVOKING LICENSE

To: Nicky J. Root
c/o Connextions
200 Patrol Road
Jeffersonville, Indiana 47130-7748

IT IS ORDERED AND YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that your Washington
State insurance producer license is REVOKED, effective March 13, 2012, pursuant to
RCW 48.17.530 and RCW 48.17.540(2).

THIS ORDER IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING:

1. Nicky J. Root holds a Washington non-resident insurance producer's
license, WAOIC #754732 , issued November 25, 2000,

2. On June 14, 2011 Nicky J. Root renewed his non-resident Washington
insurance producer’s license on-line and represented that he had not been named or
involved as a party in an administrative proceeding regarding any professional or
occupational license which had, not previously been reported to the State of
Washington. The Office of the Insurance Commissioner was notified in July 2011
through the NAIC that Mr, Root's insurance producer license in the state of Louisiana
had been revoked on September 10, 2010 for failure to report on a quarterly basis child
support arrearages, as required by the Louisiana insurance commissioner’s office. Mr.
Root further failed to report that as a result of the revocation in Louisiana that his.
insurance producer license in Virginia was revoked on March 25, 2011 and that his
South Dakota license was revoked on May 3, 2011,

3. On January 17, 2012 the Office of the Insurance Commissioner sent an e~
mail and a letter to Nicky J. Root asking for information within 15 days concerning the
adminjstrative actions taken in the other states. No response was received.

4, By failing to report the existence of the administrative actions taken
against him in other jurisdictions to the Insurance Commissioner within 30 days of said
action being taken, Nicky J. Root violated RCW 48.17.597.
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5. By failing to respond to inquiries from the Commissioner within 15 days,
Nicky Root violated RCW 48.17.475.

6. Pursuant to RCW 48.17.530, the Commissioner may revoke the license of -

any insurance producer for providing incorrect, misleading, incomplete, or materially

untrue information in the license application [RCW 48.17.530(1)(a)]; violating any.
insurance laws [RCW 48.17.530(1)(b)]; obtaining or attempting to obtain a license:

through misrepresentation or fraud [RCW 48.17.530(1)(c)]; or for having an insurance
producer license, or its equivalent, denied, suspended, or revoked in any other state,
province, district, or territory, [RCW 48.17.530(1)()].

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that you return your insurance producer license
certificate to the Commissioner on or before the effective date of the revocation of your
license, as required by RCW 48.17.530(4). Return your license to: Licensing Manager,
Office of the Insurance Commissioner, P O Box 40257, Olympia, WA 98504-0257.

ENTERED AT TUMWATER, WASHINGTON, this 24th day of February, 2012,

MIKE KREIDLLER
- Insurance Commissioner

Robin E. Aronson
OIC Staff Attorney

Order Revoking License
Order No. 12-0048
Page 2 of 4




NOTICE OF YOUR RIGHT TO A HEARING

If you are aggrieved by this Order, RCW 48.04.010 permits you to demand a
hearing. Pursuant to that statute and others: You must demand a hearing,.in writing,
within 80. days after the date of this Order, which is the day it was mailed to you, or you
will waive your right fo a hearing. Your demand for a hearing must specify the reasons
why you think this Order should be changed. Upon receipt of your demand for hearing,

" you will be contacted by an assistant of the Chief Hearing Officer to schedule a

teleconference” with you and the Insurance Commissioners Office to discuss the
hearing and the procedures to be followed. . :

Please send any demand for hearing to:

Office of the Insurance Commissioner

Attention Patricia D, Petersen, Chief Hearing Officer
Hearings Unit

P.O. Box 40255

Olympia, WA 98504-0255

© Order Revoking License
Order No. 12-0048
Page 3 of 4




CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

The undersigned certifies under the penalty of perjury under the laws of the State
of Washington that | am now and at all times herein mentioned, a citizen of the United
States, a resident of the State of Washington, over the age of eighteen years, not a
party to or interested in the above-entitled action, and competent to be a witness herein.

On the date given below | caused to be served the foregoing ORDER
REVOKING LICENSE on the following individuals via US Mau

Nicky J. Root

cfo Connextions

200 Patrol Road

Jeffersonville, Indiana 47130- 7748

SIGNED this 24th day of February, 2012, at Tumwater, Washington.

ﬁw)wm

Rénke Molhes

Order Revoking License
Order No. 12-0048
Page 4 of 4




STATE INSURANGE COMMISSIONER

MIKE KREIDLER Phone: (360) 726-7000

" www.insurance.wa.gov

OFFICE OF

INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

In The Matter of '

ORDER NO. 12-0030
Alton Butler, NPN 11568494

WAQIC 731408

Licensee. '

ORDER REVOKING LICENSE

To: Alton Butler

2860 Christianson Avenue
Enumclaw, WA 98022

IT IS ORDERED AND YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that your Washington
State insurance producer license is REVOKED, effective February 25, 2012, pursuant
to RCW 48,17.530, 48.30.210, and RCW 48.17.540(2).

THIS ORDER IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING:

1. Alton Butler holds a Washington resident insurance producer’s license,

WAOQIC # 731408, issued September 5, 2008.

2. Oh August 25, 2008, Alton Butler submitted an application for a resident

producer license to the Office of the Insurance Commissioner. Question #2 on the

application asked the applicant to disclose whether he or she has ever been invalved.in-
any administrative proceeding regarding any professional or occupational license. Mr.

Butler answered “no” to this question. Mr. Butler failed to disclose that his Washington

State registered nurse license was revoked by the Washington State Department of

Health Nursing Care Quality Assurance Commission on July 31, 2008, with no right to

seek reinstatement for at least 20 years. '

3. By failing to report the existence of the administrative action to the
Insurance Commissioner, Alton Butler violated RCW 48.17.597. - S

4, By failing to disclose that he had been involved in an administrative
proceeding involving a professional or occupational license and that said administrative
proceeding resulted in the revocation of his Washington State registered nurse license,
Alton Butler violated RCW 48.17.090, which requires an individual applying for a
resident producer license to declare under penalty of refusal, suspension, or revocation
of the license that the statements made in the application are true, correct, and
complete to the best of the individual's knowledge and belief.
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B. Pursuant to RCW 48.17.530, the Commissioner may revoke the license of
any insurance producer for providing Incorrect, misleading, incomplete, or materially
untrue information in the license application [RCW 48.17.530(1)(a)]; violating any
insurance laws [RCW 48,17.530(1)(b); obtaining or attempting to obtain a license
through misrepresentation or fraud [RCW 48.17.530(1)(c); or for using fraudulent,
coercive, or dishonest practices, or demonstrating iIncompetence, untrustworthiness, or
financial irresponsibility [RCW 48.17.530(1)(h)]. '

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that you return your insurance producer license

certificate to the Commissioner on or before the effective date of the revocation of your
license, as required by RCW 48.17.530{4). Return your license to: Licensing Manager,

- Office of the Insurance Commissioner, P O Box 40257, Olympia, WA 98504-0257.

ENTERED AT TUMWATER, WASHINGTON, this 7th day of February, 2012.

MIKE KREIDLER:
Insurance Commissioner

o e (.

Robin E. Aronson
QIC Staff Attorney

Order Revoking License
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NOTIGE OF YOUR RIGHT TO A HEARING

If you are aggrieved by this Order, RCW 48.04.010 permits you to demand a
hearing. Pursuant to that statute and others: You must demand a hearing, in writing,
within 90 days after the date of this Order, which is the day it was mailed to you, or you
will waive your right to a hearing. Your demand for a hearing must specify the reasons
why you think this Order should be changed. Upon raceipt of your demand for hearing,
you will be contacted by an assistant of the Chief Hearing Officer to schedule a
teleconference with you and the Insurance Commlssmners Office to discuss the
hearlng and the procedures to be followed

Please send any demand for hearing to:

+ Office of the Insurance Commissioner

~ Attention Patricia D. Petersen, Chief Hearing Offlcer
Hearings Unit :

P.Q. Box 40255 ‘

Olympia, WA 98504-0255

Order Revoking License
Order No. 12-0030
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING

The undersigned certifies under the penaity of perjury under the [aws of the State
of Washington that | am now and at all times herein mentioned, a citizen of the United
States, a resident of the State of Washington, over the age of eighteen years, not a
party to or interested in the above-entitled action, and competent to be a witness herein.

On the date given below | caused to be served the foregoing ORDER
REVOKING LICENSE on the following individuals via US Mail.

i

Alton Butler
2860 Christianson Avenue
. Enumclaw, WA 98022

SIGNED this 7th day of February, 2012, at Tumwater, Washington.

Renee Molnes

Order Revoking License
Order No. 12-0030
Page 4 of 4



'Ecéwmu'; 16 Aeciz

FILED

To: )

Office of the tnsurance Commissionar , MIFEB 21 A e
Attention: Patricia D, Petersen, Chief Hearing Officer A
Hearings Unit

P.0. box 40255 Meacing. i, nie
Olympia, WA 98504-0255 it 0, 7 son
Fromn:

Alton B. Butler

2860 Christlanson Ave

Enumclaw, WA 98022

To whom it may concern:

| am appealing the revocation of my Insurance Producers License per Order No. 12-0030, NPN
11568494, WAQIC 731408, .

The reason for my appeal Is that my License was revoked for intentionally failing to disclose the
revocation of my WA registered nurse license. | did not fail to disclose that information In an effort to
mislead or to provide materially untrue information. As can be seen on the ariginal application | had
marked this answer Yes. At that point my immediate supervisors for Family Herltage Life Insurance
Company Of America, the company | was applying to work for at the time, suggested calling the
Licensing Department for Family Hertage and asking for a clarification on if | needed to answer that
question that way. The response from them was no. They said that that guestion was only related to
licenses that dealt with handling money and finencial services. They told me that that question did not
apply to my case and I should answer it NO. To the Best of my knowledge they would know what they
were talking about so | accepted thelr advice and changed the answer. | had been trying to hide this |
would have used a new application so that my origlnal answer would not show. It had been my

intention to-disclose that information and was only on the advice of people | thought | could trust to give

me correct information that it was changed. :

My Immediate supervisors at that time were: Chad Beuhler hm: 425-486-5797 cell: 206-227-0610 and
JJerry Morales cell: 206-683-4227. | do not know If the numbers are still good for them as | hava not had
any contact with them for about 3 years. _

I would also ITke to nota that the reason the Nursing commission used to revake my nursing license were
allegations only. | was never arrested, charged, tried or convicted on any of the allegations. My
attorney at that time advised me to atlow the revocation of the license to protect my civil rights sheuld
any charges be filed.

Thank you,

COTSTo b To

Alton B, Butler

B e ok




STATE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

MiKE KREIDLER STATE OWAINGTON Phone: (360) 726-7000

o Www.insurance, wa, oy

OFFICE O

INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
- NO. 12-0028
AUTURO ROBERTS,
NOTICE OF HEARING
Respondent

TO:  Autaro Roberts
13830 Castlegate Drive
Prisco, Texas 75035

The Honorable Mike Kreidler, Insurance Commissioner of the State of Washington,
proposes disciplinary action against you and heteby issues this Notice of Hearing, The Insurance

Commissioner submits the following as the basis of this Notice of Hearing in
RCW 48.04.010. '

accordance with

L. PARTIES AND JURISDICTION

1.1 Pursvant to the Insurance Code, Title 48 RCW, the Insurance Commissioner is
authorized to regulate the business of insurance and enforce the insurance laws of Washington
State in order to protect the public interest.

1.2 Auturo Roberts is licensed as a nonresident independent adjuster and, therefore, ig
subject to Title 48 RCW and Chapter 284 WAC,

13 Turisdiction and venué are appropriate under, among other provisions, RCW
48.02.060, RCW 48.17.560, and RCW 48,04.010,

Notice of Hearing
Page 1 of 4
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2. FACTS

2.1 On April 29, 201 [, the Commissioner received a nonresident adjuster license
application for Mr. Robetts, The application was completed online by another person at his place
of employment. The application question “[h]ave you ever been convicted of a crime, had a
judgment withheld or deferred, or ate you cﬁrre_:fltly ché;rged with committing a crime?” was
answered “no.” A license was issued that same day,

22 Afow weeks later, the Commissioner obtained a criminal record check for Mr,
Roberts, It showed a 20-year old criminal conviction, In 1991, as patt of a fraternity initiation at
a Kansas university, Mr. Roberts and a friend went to an auto dealer under the pretense of buying
a car, test drove it, and failed to promptly return it, resultmg in a misdemeanor Joy~r1dn1g
conviction. The person who answered the aforementioned application question, completed the

application, and provided it to the Commissioner was unaware of the matter,

3. APPLICABLE LAW AND ALLEGED VIOLATIONS

"3.1 By prowdlng incorrect, misleading, incomplete, or materially nntrue Informatlon
in hig license application, Mr, Roberts violated of RCW 48.17. 530(1)(a)

32  RCW 48.17.530( 1)(13) provides that the Commissioner may suspend, revoke, or

refiise to renew the license of an adjuster for violating any insurance laws,

33  RCW 48.17.560 provides that after a hearing or upon stipulation by the licensee,
and in addition to or in lieu of suspension, revocation, or refusal to renew any such hcense the

Commwsmnel may levy a fine upon the licensee of not mote than $1,000 per violation of the

Insurance code

4. SANCTIONS REQUESTED
Pursuant to RCW 48,17, 500, the Commissioner seeks Imposluon of a ﬁne agamst Mr,

Roberts in an amount to be determined at heaung

Notice of Hearing
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3. NOTICE OF HEARING

The Commissioner will convene 3 hearing at a déte, location, and titme to be determined,
to consider the allegations above and the sanctions to be 11nposed upon Mr Roberts pursuant to
_VRCW 48.04.010 and RCW 48.17.560. At the heating, the Commissioner will plesent evidence
showing that Mr. Roberts violated a statute effectuated by the Commissioner pursuant to his
authority under RCW 48.02.060, and that the sanction requested above is authonzed under the
law. Mr, Roberts may cross-examinie the Commissioner’s witnesses and present any defenses,
evidence, or atguments it may have in opposition,

Dated this 2™ day of Mazch, 2012,

MIKE KREBIDLER
Insurance Commissioner

o s St

MarciaNG, Sti€kler,”
Staff Attorney

Legal Affairs Division

Notice of Hearing
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CERTIFICA LE OF SERVICE

The undersigned certiffes under the penalty of petjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that I am now and at all times herein mentioned, a citizen of the Unit_ed,ﬁtates, a
resident of the State of Washington, over the age of eightcon years, not a party to or interested in

the above-entitled action, and competent to be a witness herein.

On the date given below I caused to be served the foregoing NOTICE OF HEARING on

the following individuals in the manner indicated:

Auturo Roberts

13830 Castlegate Drive
Frisco, Texas 75035
(XXX) Via U.S, Mail

Patricia Peterson, J.D., Chief Hearing Officer
Washington State Insurance Commissioner
5000 Clapitol Blvd

Tumwater, WA 98501

(XXX) Via Hand Delivery

© SIGNED this 2™ day of March, 2012, at Tumwaer, Washington.

......

Notiee of Hearing
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STATE OF WASHINGTON
MIKE KREIDLER Phone: (360) 725-7000
STATE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER N WWW.INSUTANGe,Wa.gov

OFFICE OF
INSURANCE COMMISSIONER
IN THE MATTER OF
ORDER NO. 11-0152
HSBC SECURITIES (USA) INC,,
CONSENT ORDER LEVYING A FINE
Authorized Insurer.

The Insurance Commissioner of the State of Washington, pursuaﬁt to the authority
set forth in RCW 48.02.080, 48.17.530, and 48.17.560, and having reviewed the official

records and files of the Office of the Insurance Commissioner (“OIC”), makes the
following;

FINDINGS OF FACT:

1. HSBC Securities (USA) Ine. (“HSBC” or “the Company”) is a nonresident
insurance producer licensed in the State of Washington.

2 HSBC applied for a renewal of its producer’s license in March, 2011, In its
renewal application, HSBC disclosed that it had been the subject of § FINRA. violations
and FINRA-reportable actions. FINRA is the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority.
It is an independent regulator for securities firms doing business in the U.S.

3. Up{r)n reviewing the reported violations, OIC’s Producer Licensing division
became concerned about the types of violations and the severity of the fines for these
violations. Upon looking into the matter, OIC first leamned that the CRD number that had
been given by HSBC was invalid. (A CRD number is a securities license number.) OIC
then searched HSBC’s securities licensure by company name and found 28 past FINRA
violations and FINR A-reportable viclations, in addition to the 5 violations the Company
had just reported. '

4, Twenty Eight of these violations that had been found against HSBC had not been
reported on the Company’s initial application for licensure.

5. Five violations had occurred after RCW 48.17.597 became effective, requiring
producers to report to OIC within 30 days any administrative action taken against them.
The Company had not reported those 5 violations within 30 days.

6. The Company had provided an incorrect CRD number in its application,

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW:

L. By failing to report 5 administrative actions taken against it by FINRA within 30
days, HSBC violated RCW 48.17.597(1). :
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2. The Company violated RCW 48. 17.530(1) by:

* -representing in its first application that it had not been named in any
administrative actions, when in fact it had been namied in 28 FINRA violations
and FINRA-reportable actions (and, in fact, had disciplinary action taken against
it), and '

e Providing an incotrect CRD numbéf to the OIC with the application,

CONSENT TO ORDER:

HSBC, acknowledging its daty to comply flilly with the applicable laws of the State
of Washington, consents to the following int consideration of its desire to resolve this matter

- without further administrative or judicial proceedings. The Insurance Commissioner

consents to settle the matter in consideration of the Company’s payment of a fine and upon
such terms and conditions as are set forth below.

1 HSBC consents to the entry of this Order,_waiveé any and all hearing rights,

and further administrative or judicial challenges to this Consent Order.

2. By agreement of the parties, the Insurance Cbmmissioner will impose a fine

of $7,000, on the condifions that; '

) Within thisty days of the eniry of this Ordes, HSBC pays $7,000.

b. HSBC understands and.agrees that any future failure to comply with

the statutes and regulations that are the subject of this Order constitutes grounds for further

penalties that may be imposed in direct response to such further violation.
3,  HSBC’s failure to timely pay this fine and to adhere to the conditions shall
constitute grounds for revocation of the Company’s Nonresident Insurance Producer’s

License, and shall result in the recovery of the fine through a civil action brought on behalf
of the Insurance Commissioner by the Attorney General of the State of Washington,

EXECUTED this 527 day of; L ,2011,

HSBC SECURITIES W
By: _ / 3/ '

/ [
Printed Names: & -

Typed Corporate Title: . 8VP, Chief Administration Officer

CONSENT ORDER LEVYING A FINE AGAINST .
HSBC SECURITIES (USA) INC, — Page 2 of 3



ORDER'

Pursuant to the forsgomg Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Conscnt to Order, the '

Insurancc Commissioner hereby orders as follows:

L. HSBC Securities (USA) Inc. shall pay a fine in the amount of $7,000 and
fully comply with the laws and regulations of the State of Washmgton which are the subject
of this Order; and .

2. © The Company’s failure to pay the fine within the time limit set forth above
shall result in the revocation of the Company’s Certificate of Authority through a civil
action breught on behalf of the Insurance Commissioner by the Attorncy General of the
" State of Washington.

ENTERED AT TUMWATER, WASHINGTON, this [ day of AQ&L

2011,

MIKE KREIDLER,
Insurance Commissioner

T

Andrea L. Philhower
OIC Staif Attorney
Legal Affa1rs Division

CONSENT ORDER LEVYING A FINE AGAINST
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STATE INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

MIKE KREIDLER STATE OF WAINGTON Phone; {360} 726-7000

www.Instrence.wa,gov

OFFICE OF

INSURANCE COMMISSIONER

In The Matter of

NO. 11-0182
JAMES TIMOTHY SHELNUT NPN 307361

WAOQIC 258805 ‘

Licensee,

ORDER REVOKING LICENSE

To: James T, Shelnut
PO Box 211688

Augusta, GA 30917

IT IS ORDERED AND YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED that your Waghington State
insurance producer license is REVOKED, effective August 29, 201 1, pursuant to RCW 48,17.530
and RCW 48,17.540(2). :

THIS ORDER IS BASED ON THE FOLLOWING:

James T. Shelnut (“Shelnut” or “the Licensee™) has been licensed as a non-resident
producer of life and disability insurance on and off since April 28, 2005, On December 29, 2009,
Shelnut let his license expire. He applied for reinstaterent on June 29, 2010,

Shelnut responded with a “no” answer to all of the background questions on the online
application, and his license was reinstated effective June 29, 2010. Since 2005, Shelnut has not

reported any out-of-state actions to the Washington State Office of Insurance Commissioner
(“the QIC”).

In reality, however, Shslnut has been involved in six administrative actions, including revocation
of his Massachusetts producer license in April 2011, The Massachusetts revocation was based
on a number of sanctions and administrative actions that occurred previously and yet went
unreported by Shelnut to the Commonwealth, to wit:

J On March 7, 2006, Shelnut was fined $500 by the QIC for failing to respond to inquiries
regarding his fingerprint card. After the QIC threatened Shelnut with a revocation, he
eventually provided the fingerprint card and agreed to the fine.

. In late 2006, Alabama and New York fined Shelnut $250 and §5 00, resbectively, for his
failure to report the Washington OIC action. Tn the Alabama case, Shelnut answered “no”

on a non-resident producer application form question that asked about other administrative
actions taken against his license,
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ORDER REVOKING LICENSE
No. 11-0182 '
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. On April 30, 2008, Shelnut entered into a Consent Order with the (eorgia State Ethics
Commission in which he admitted violations of that state’s Ethics in Government Act and
agreed to pay a fine of $40,000. Shelnut had fanneled campaign contributions exceeding
state-imiposed limits through cronies and family members. As a result of the settlement with
the Bthics Commission, the Georgia Department of Insurance placed Shelnut’s producer
license on probation for twelve months in November 2008,

. On February 25, 2009, Shelnut applied for a producer license in Colorado. On April 6,
2009, before a license was issued, the Colorado Division of Tnsurance notified Shelnut that he
had failed to disclose actions taken in regard to his insurance license in Washington,
Alabama, and New York, and that as a result, his application would be denied. Colorado ‘
agreed to let Shelnut withdraw his application on April 10, 2009 and repotted the withdrawal
to the NAIC.

. On or about January 14, 2010, Shelnut submitted an online application to the Commonwealth
of Massachusetts to renew his non-resident producer license, which was originally issued in
1999. Tle again answered “no” to whether he had been involved in any out-of-state actions
against his license, Massachusetts revoked Shelnut’s license on April 22,2011, Shelnut did not
report the revocation to the OIC, as required within 30 days of the date the action becomes final,

Applicable Law:

RCW 48.17.530 allows the Commissioner to place on probation, suspend, or revoke a licenss
under the following pertinent situations:

(a) Providing incortect, misleading, incomplets, or materially untrue information in the
license application;

(b} Violating any insurance laws, ot violating any rule, subpoena, or order of the
comimissioner or of another state's insurance commissioner,

(¢) Obtaining or attempting to obtain a Heense through misrepresentation or fraud;

.(h) Using fraudulent, coercive, or dishonest praciices, or demonstrating incompetence,
untrustworthiness, or financial itresponsibility in this state or elsewhere; and

(i) Having an insurance producer license, ot its equivalent, denied, suspended, or revoked in
any other state, province, district, or territory, :

RCW 48.17.560 allows the Commissioner to impose a fine in lieu of or in addition toa
suspension or revocation in an amount up to $1,000 per offense.
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RCW 48.17.597 requires that an insurance producer, title insurance agent, or adjuster report to
the commissionet any administrative action talcen against the insurance producer, title insurance
agent, or adjuster in another jurisdiction or by another governmental agency in this state within

- thirly days of the final disposition of the matter. This report shall include a copy of the order,

consent to order, or other relevant legal documents.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that you return your insurance producer’s lcense to the
Commissioner no later than three days following entry of this Order, as required by RCW
48.17.530(4).

ITIS FURTHER ORDERED that you return your insurance producer license certificate to
the Commissioner on or before the effective date of the revocation of your license, as required by
RCW 48.17.530(4). Return your license to: Licensing Manager, Office of the Insurance
Commissioner, P O Box 40257, Olympia, WA 98504-0257.

NOTICE OF YOUR RIGHT TO A HEARING

If you are aggrieved by this Order, RCW 48.04.010 permits you to demand a hearing,
Pursuant to that statute and others: You must demand a hearing, in writing, within 90 days after the
date of this Order, which is the day it was mailed to you, or you will waive your right to a hearing,
Your demand for a hearing must specify the reasons why you think this Order should be changed.
Upon receipt of your demand for hearing, you will be contacted by an assistant of the Chief Hearing
Officer to schedule a teleconference with you and the Insurance Commissioner’s Office to discuss

the hearing and the procedures to be followed.

Please send any demand for hearing to:

Office of the Insurance Cornmissioner

Aftention Patricia D. Petersen, Chief Hearing Officer

Hearings Unit ‘
P.0. Box 40255

Olympia, WA 98504-0255

ENTERED AT TUMWATER, WASHINGTON, this 11% day of August, 2011,

Insurance Commissioner
By )
MMeraar /3

*Marcia G. Stickler

MIKE KREIDLER
Legal Affairs Division ‘
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING
The undersigned cettifies under the penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that am now and at all times herein mentioned, a citizen of the United States, a resident

of the State of Washington, over the age of eighteen years, not a party to or interested in the above-
entitled action, and competent to be a witness herein.

On the date given below I caused to be served the foregoing ORDER REVOKING LICENSE

on the following individnals via US Mail.

James T. Shelnut
P.O.Box 211688
Augusta, Georgia 30917

SIGNED this 11" day of August, 2011, at Tumwater, Washington,

Jodie Thompson ;




